
GOLF COURSE SUPERINTENDENTS ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 
1617 ST. ANDREWS DRIVE/LAWRENCE, KANSAS 66044/A . C. 913 841-2240 

September 25, 1973 

TO: GCSAA Executive Committee 

FROM: 1974 GCSAA Nominating Committee 

RE: Affidavit of Nomination for 1974 GCSAA Election of Officers and Directors 

After very careful evaluation of each prospective nominee's background, character, 
references and qualifications, it was unanimously decided to place the following 
candidates on the slate for election at the 1974 Annual Membership Meeting in 
Anaheim, California. 

For President: Charles Baskin 

For Vice President: Richard Malpass 

Palmer Maples 

Ted Woehrle 

For Directors: 
(Threee to be elected) Mike Bavier 

Carl Beer 

Louis Haines 

Melvin Lucas 

Charles Tadge 
By the 1974 GCSAA Nominating Committee whose signatures appear below: 

Richard C. Blake, CGCS, Chairman: Richard C. Blake/ S. 

Robert E. Grant, CGCS Robert E. Grant/ S. 

Roger A. Larson Roger A. Larson/ S. 

Garold A. Murphy, CGCS Gar old A. Murphy/ S. 

Robert M. Williams Robert M. Williams/ S. 

This is to certify that the above is a true and complete copy of the affidavit of 
nomination for 1974 GCSAA Election of Officers and Directors submitted to the GCSAA 
Executive Committee by the 1974 Nominating Cpmiaittee on September 15, 1973. Cpmaittee on September 15, 1973. 
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Palmer Maples, 3 x / f 
GCSAA Secretary, 1973 


